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. f'~~'x Commonwealth Edison
-[ ) one Firt Natiorcl Plaza. Chicago. tilinois.

o ( O 7 Addrzss Reply tr Post Offica Box 767* y / Chicago. Illinois 60690

August 5, 1980

Mr. Paul O'Connor, Project Manager
Operating Reactors - Branch 5
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Drawing Transmittal
NRC Docket 50-10

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

A copy of the listed drawings have been transmitted to Mr. St.
Leger-Barton of Lawrence Livermore Laboratories per your request.
Attached is one aperture card of the following drawings for your use per
your request.

Rev Rev Rev
,

7368E83/M1021 12E0236 A 12E100 LPG 11 D
7368E84/M1022 12E0237 A 12E1296 A

104R206/M1013 12E0238 12E1276 C
12E0030 A 12E0258 B 12E1277 C
12E0031 E 12E0259 8 12E1286 G
12E0032 8 12E0264 12E1287 J
12E0033' 12E0270 A 12E1302 A
12E0050 .F 12E0279 12E1303 B

12E0051 C 12E0302 12E1398 B
12E0058 C 12E0303 8 12E1424A C
12E0059 12E0303A B 12E14248 C
12E0060 A 12E0304 B 12E1424C C
12E0063 -B 12E0305 A 12E1531E E
12E0063A' C 12E0379 12E1700A F
12E0064 .D 12E0380 A 12E17008 F
12E0065 .12E0607 12E1700C F
12E0066 C- 12E0634 A 12E17000 D
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12E0156 A 12E1001 D 12E1700E E

-12E0235- A 12E1001PG02 0 12E2002 B
~104R204/M1001-1005 12E1001PG03 D 12E2003 K
104R210/M1017
104R211/M1018
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Drawings 12E-1399, 12E-1479 & 12E-1480 have.not been released
for construction. Drawings 12E850 Rev. 2-and 12E850A Rev. 2 were sent tc
Mr. St. Leger-Barton however we have not included an aperture card of
these two drawings'because they~have not been microfilmed at this time.
If you desire an aperture card for these drawings when 'they become
-available please so inform us.

If- you have any questions concerning this matter please contact
this office.

'

One (l) signed original and thirty-nine-(39) copies of this
transmittal letter only are provided for your use.

Very truly yours,

,

Robert F. Janecek
Nuclear Licensing Administrato:
Boiling Water Reactors

NPS:mnh '

5723A |

Attachments. !

cc:' Paul O'Connor I
R.F. Janecek
J.S. Abel
J.L. White
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Commonwe:lth Edison
One First Nationat Ptara Chicano libnos3
Add: css Reply to' Post Othcc Box 767
Chic:rgo. lilinoir. 606SO

Mr. Gerald St. Leger-Barton
Lawrence Livermore Laboratories
Mail Stop L-93
Box 808
Livermore, California 99550

Dear Mr. St. Leger-Barton:

Per Mr. Paul O'Connor's requests the following drawings are
attached for your use.

Rev Rev Rev

7368E83/M1021 12E0236 A 12E1001PG11 D

7368E84/M1022 12E0237 A 12E1296 A

104R206/M1013 12E0238 12E1276 C

12E0030 A 12E0258 8 12E1277 C

12E0031 E 12E0259 8 12E1286 G

12E0032 B 12E0264 12E1287 J
12E0033 12E0270 A 12E1302 A

12E0050 F 12E0279 12E1303 B

12E0051 C 12E0302 12E1398 B

12E0058 C 12E0303 B 12E1424A C

12E0059 12E0303A B 12E1424B C

12E0060 A 12E0304 8 12E1424C C

12E0063 B 12E0305 A 12E1531E E

12E0063A C 12E0379 12E1700A F

12E0064 D 12E0380 A 12E17008 F

12E0065 12E0607 12E1700C F

12E0066 C 12E0634 A 12E1700D D

12E0156 A 12E0850 1 12E1700E E

12E0235 A 12E0850A 2 12E2002 B

104R204/M1001-1005 12E1001 D 12E2003 K

104R210/M1017 12E1001PG02 0

104R211/M1018 12E1001PG03 D

Drawings 12E-1399, 12E-1479 & 12E-1480 have not been released
for construction.

Very truly yours,

/

Neil Smith
NPS:mnh
5480A
Attachments
cc: Paul O'Connor

R.F. Janecek
J.S. Abel
J.L. White
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